



November 21, 2011

Mindy Parrott
South Florida Water Management District
3301 Gun Club Road
West Palm Beach, FL 33406

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

NOV 22 2011

SITING COORDINATION

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
West County Energy Center - PA 05-47
Reclaimed Water Supply

Dear Ms. Parrott,

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) has been testing the use of reclaimed water at the West County Energy Center. Condition of Certification XXXII.B.2 (c) states:

"(1) Reclaimed water shall become the primary cooling, service, and process water source for Units 1, 2 and 3 as soon as possible in accordance with this condition. When the infrastructure improvements necessary to supply Units 1, 2 and 3 with reclaimed water have been completed, and the Licensee concludes that the three units are functioning properly on the reclaimed water supply source, the Licensee shall immediately notify the SFWMD in writing of the official start date for the use of reclaimed water as the primary cooling, service, and process water source for Units 1, 2 and 3. It is anticipated that the reclaimed water supply will be available at the project site on December 1, 2011."

In accordance with the condition above, FPL has concluded that the three units are functioning properly on the reclaimed water supply source, and hereby provides notice of such. The official start date for the use of reclaimed water as the primary cooling, service, and process water source for Units 1, 2 and 3 is November 03, 2011.

Please let me know if you have questions. You can reach me at (561) 904-4904.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Peter G. Holzapfel', is written over the printed name.

Peter G. Holzapfel
Plant Manager
FPL West County Energy Center

Cc: Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Coordination Office
Peter Cocotos, FPL
Barbara Linkiewicz, FPL
Rachel Godino, FPL
David Fawcett, FPL

Florida Power & Light Company

West County Energy Center
20505 S.R. 80, Loxahatchee, FL 33470